‘% Boundary
ni Commission

for England

17 February 2017

2016-17 FOI 0016

Thank you for your request for information which has been considered under the terms of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.

In your email you requested the following information:

ICT Documents

1. ICT Strategy- | require the document that hold future plan and strategy of the
organisation’s ICT department.

2. ICT Departmental Business Plan

3. ICT Technical Strategy.

4.  ICT Structure

5. ICT Capital budgets and programmes

Can you please provide me with the latest document to date the organisation holds and please
state this within the response. If no information is provided, | will contact the organisation back to
verify that this is the latest version of the document.

AN example of this would be an ICT strategy 2012-2017, in some cases, this is acceptable, but
on the foot of the document, it states 2012. We require the latest documents; please
communicate this to the information holders.

If the organisation doesn’t have a document that covers the current financial year, please
provide me with information (month) on when this document will be published or updated. In the
response please provide us with the previous document along with publish month of the future
document.

If you feel that your organisation or the department hold other documents that relate to my
request or the document above please send them accordingly.

Some organisations within the region may title the document something else, which includes
IM&T Strategy, IS Strategy, Technology Strategy and ICT Strategic Plan.

Lead member: Cabinet Member for ICT and Telecommunications come under. Please can you
provide me with their direct contact details including their Full Name, Actual Job Title, Contact
Number and Direct Email Address?

Can you please provide me with a direct link to this committee?

The Boundary Commission for England is an advisory non-departmental public body, sponsored
by the Cabinet Office. As such the BCE’s corporate services — including the provision of ICT
systems — are fulfilled via contracts centrally sourced and manage by the Cabinet Office. Should
you wish to pursue this request further you should therefore contact the Cabinet Office’s FOI
team at the following email address: foiteam@cabinetoffice.gov.uk.
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Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may
wish to ask for an internal review. The BCE has a reciprocal arrangement with the Boundary
Commission for Wales and in this case you should write to:

The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for Wales,
Ground Floor,

Fitzalan Court,

Cardiff,

CF24 0BL

Email: bcomm.wales@wales.gsi.gov.uk

If it transpires you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information
Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure
provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

cefér =i
Mr Chris Wilcox
Information Manager






